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March 9, 2018

Edward Herman
Rio Bonito Ranch Home Owners Association
28814 North 150th Street
Scottsdale, AZ  85262

RE: Project No. 151924SF/180485SF
Rio Bonito Ranch
El Rancho Bonito Rd.
Cornville, AZ
Addendum No. 2 - Geotechnical Report Review

Dear Mr. Herman:

Speedie & Associates conducted a geotechnical investigation in 2005 for Majestic Development Company
at the above referenced project.   The previous report, Project No. 051924SF, dated December 29, 2005,
Addendum No. 1, dated January 10, 2006 and an ADRE R4-28-A1203 Summary letter dated April 30, 2007
are attached. It is our understanding that the property was purchased by Rio Bonito Ranch HOA in 2009.
The purpose of this addendum was to conduct a site visit, review the previous report and addenda, and
provide any revised recommendations if necessary to update the report meeting our current engineering
standards.

On March 5, 2018, a site visit was conducted by S&A Regional Manager, Clay W. Spencer, R.G.  At the
time of the site visit, no residential structures were present. The roadways were observed to be constructed
as shown on the site plan attached to the 2007 ADRE letter. It also appears as though site utilities have been
installed along with construction of the pond on the north side of Lots 25 and 26.  Based on the maturity of
the native vegetation present in the area identified as Zone B in the geotechnical investigation report, it does
not appear that mass grading was performed other than the localized grading necessary for construction of
the roadways and utility installation. Zone A is still covered with low-lying grasses as described in the 2005
report and irrigation equipment is still present. Although mass grading could have occurred 10+ years ago
and this vegetation type reestablished, there were no telltale signs present that would suggest that this has
occurred. Grading appears to have occurred for construction of the roadways, utilities and pond construction
in Zone A.

Review of the geotechnical report and ADRE summary letter indicates that no changes are necessary to those
two documents. However since 2006 when Addendum No. 1 was issued, our approach to developing the
Post-Tension design parameters has changed. Provided that the building pads are properly prepared as
indicated in Addendum No. 1, then the design parameters provided below may be used for design of the
Post-Tension system. This includes proper moisture conditioning of the soil and maintaining the moisture
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contents specified in Addendum No. 1 until placement of concrete. If the moisture contents cannot be
maintained, then the design parameters provided in Addendum No. 1 should be used for design.

P-T Slab Design Parameters – with Turndowns

Edge Moisture Variation, em Differential Movement, ym

Edge Lift: 2.8 ft Edge Lift: 0.09 in

Center Lift: 4.9 ft Center Lift: 0.11 in

While on site, the condition of the roadway was observed to be in good to fair condition, but showing signs
of oxidation, deterioration of the chip sealed surface and minor cracking. The pavement sections provided
in the geotechnical report were based on a 20 year life with regular routine maintenance. The actual pavement
section constructed is unknown. Since the subdivision was not developed, it is assumed that the roadways
have not been subjected to the anticipated design loads. However, aging has occurred through natural
oxidation of the surface and it does not appear that any maintenance has occurred.  Since the asphalt has
become brittle over the past 10 years, as the roadways are exposed to construction traffic, which is often
times the worst offender in residential subdivisions, rapid deterioration of the pavement may occur. To help
extend the life of the pavement, a surface seal should be considered prior to the roadways being subjected to
construction traffic.

This addendum should be attached to the original geotechnical investigation and made a part thereof. All
recommendations made in the referenced reports are still valid and considered updated with inclusion of this
addendum.

Please give us a call if you have any questions or if we can be of further assistance.

Respectfully submitted,
SPEEDIE & ASSOCIATES

Clay W. Spencer, R.G.

Attachments:
Report on Geotechnical Investigation – Rio Bonito Ranch, Dated 12/29/2005
Addendum No. 1 for Rio Bonito Ranch, Dated 1/10/2006
ADRE R4-28-A1203 Summary for Rio Bonito Ranch, Dated 4/30/2007
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